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Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. ]
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From: Claire Boohan <cboohan@clarecoco.ie>
Sent: Friday 13 December 2024 0947

To: Appeals2

Subject: Your Ref: ABP-321285-24 Our Ref: P24-60411
Attachments: 1695_001.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

A Chara,

Please see the attached submission.
You might please acknowledge same.
Many thanks.

Mise le Meas,

Claire

Claire Boohan

Clerical Officer

Planning Department

Clare County Council, Aras Contae an Chldir, New Road, Ennis, Co. Clare, V95 DXP2
T: 065 6846456 | E: cboohan@clarecoco.je | W: www.clarecoco.ie

A COMHAIRLE CONTAE AN CHLAIR
s~ CLARE COUNTY coLiner
X~

This electronic message contains information {and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The information
is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. 'fyou are not the intended recipient be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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COMHAIRLE
CONTAE AN CHLAIR

12t December 2024

Your Ref: ABP-321285-24
Our Ref: P24-60411

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Re: P24-60411
‘ EDF Renewables Ireland Limited
| Application for permission to construct 7 No. Wind Turbines in the townlands
of Kilbane, Killeagy (Ryan), Shannaknock, Killeagy (Stritch), Killeagy
(Goonan), Ballymoloney, Magherareagh and Lackareagh Beg, Co. Clare.

|

A Chara,
I refer to your letter dated 215 November 2024.

With respect to this appeal and in accordance with Section 129 of the Planning and
Development Act, 2000 (as amended), the Planning Authority requests that the following
be taken into account when deciding the above-mentioned file.

* In accordance with the adopted Wind Energy Strategy, as contained in the Clare
County Development Plan 2023-2029, the proposal site is located in an area which
is Open for Consideration for wind energy development. It is not located in an
area identified as Strategic or Acceptable in Principle which are the preferred
locations for wind-based renewable energy developments. In areas which are
Open for Consideration, wind energy applications are evaluated on a case-by-case
basis subject to viable wind speeds, environmental resources and constraints and
cumulative impacts. Key issues such as the wind resource, residential amenities,
landscape and visual impacts, landslide susceptibility and potential impacts on
tourism, recreation and amenities must be evaluated before a wind energy
development can be deemed acceptable.

* The appeal documents have been considered and the Planning Authority in most
respects, refers to the detailed assessment and considerations set out in the
Planner’s Report and other technical reports on file.

» The Planning Authority is satisfied that the assessment undertaken was detailed
and robust and represented a correct and accurate interpretation of the data and
assessments presented by the applicant.

An Roinn Pleanala Planning Department @
An Stiarthéireacht Forbairt Gheilleagrach Economic Development Directorate koL —
Aras Contae an Chlair, Béthar Nua, Inis, Co. an Chlir, V95 DXP2 Aras Contae an Chidir, New Road, Ennis, Co. Clare, Vg5 DXP2 "M Certified
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e On the basis of same, the Planning Authority considered that the proposed
development would have a significant negative impact on the visual and residential
amenities of the area, would adversely affect the integrity of downstream
European sites and has the potential for significant cumulative effects on
biodiversity, most particularly bird species.

The Planning Authority considers that there are numerous issues of significant concern
associated with the proposed development which either cannot be mitigated, due to the
nature of the development and the characteristics of the development site, or which were
not adequately assessed and mitigated by the application. As such, An Bord Pleanala is
respectfully requested to uphold the Council’s decision to refuse permission in this
instance.

Yours sincerely,

Olasin. Bt

Claire Boohan
Planning Department
Economic Development Directorate

Note: If you have any queries on the appeal, please contact the Planning Section, Clare
County Council on telephone number (065) 6846456.
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Re: P24-60411
EDF Renewables Ireland Limited
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
I refer to your letter dated 215t November 2024.

With respect to this appeal and in accordance with Section 129 of the Planning and
Develupment Act, 2000 (as amended), the Planning Authority requests that the following
be taken into account when deciding the above-mentioned file.

e In accordance with the adopted Wind Energy Strategy, as contained in the Clare
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

e The Planning Authority is satisfied that the assessment undertaken was detailed
and robust and represented a correct and accurate interpretation of the data and
assessments presented by the applicant.
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* On the basis of same, the Planning Authority considered that the proposed
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
not adequately assessed and mitigated by the application. As such, An Bord Pleandla is

respectfully requested to uphold the Council’s decision to refuse permission in this
instance.

Yours sincerely,

lusie Brston .
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







